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Ramendra Singh

From: APRAJEETA DIWEDI IEC <spareparts@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: 20 July 2024 13:28
To: Ramendra Singh; 'service'
Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; 'Herambraj Sonawane'; 'INTERNATIONAL 

EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN)'
Subject: RE: Qtn for COMBI OVEN PARTS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
The delivery charges is 800 + 18% GST (By air) 
 
Thanks & Best Regards.. 
Aprajeeta Diwedi/InternaƟonal Equipment Co. 
K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Ground Floor, Opp. Ramlila Ground 
Azadpur, Delhi-110033 
Contact : +91 8766304652, Alternate Contact no. 78270 32802 
For escalation: Service Manager – 7982108495, 8527820556 
 
 
 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 20 July 2024 13:22 
To: APRAJEETA DIWEDI IEC <spareparts@iec-indulge.com>; 'service' <service@iec-indulge.com> 
Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; 'INTERNATIONAL 
EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN)' <info@iec-indulge.com> 
Subject: RE: Qtn for COMBI OVEN PARTS 
 
Hi, 
 
Please find below detail 
 
Semolina kitchen Pvt Ltd. 
Oyo JC INN. 2 nd floor  
SOS Road,Borjhar  
New LGBI Airport  
Guwahati.- 781015 
 
Regards, 
Ramendra 

From: APRAJEETA DIWEDI IEC <spareparts@iec-indulge.com>  
Sent: 20 July 2024 12:58 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'service' <service@iec-indulge.com> 
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
 
You should confirm the delivery address. 
 
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
Sent: 20 July 2024 12:42 
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
 
Kindly share the courier charge also 
 

From: APRAJEETA DIWEDI IEC <spareparts@iec-indulge.com>  
Sent: 20 July 2024 11:43 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'service' <service@iec-indulge.com> 
Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; 'INTERNATIONAL 
EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN)' <info@iec-indulge.com> 
Subject: Qtn for COMBI OVEN PARTS 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir/Ma’am, 

Please find below the best price as per your requirement. 

01. KVL 1096A T SHAPED FT-D6 -D10 HOLD MAGNETS KIT -@2754/- Each 
02. KVL0020A PRESS.REDUCER 03-05XX=OCT18-MM-LUX=MAR19 -@9996/- Each + 18% GST 

 
Note – Courier charges will be extra  

If you have anything more query , please feel free to contact/write us. 

AwaiƟng for your valuable order. 

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
 

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>  
Sent: 20 July 2024 11:11 
To: 'Ramendra Singh' <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; spareparts@iec-indulge.com; 'service' <service@iec-
indulge.com> 
Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Qtn for COMBI OVEN PARTS 
 
++ Looping Spare Parts Team 
 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 20 July 2024 11:05 
Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Qtn for COMBI OVEN PARTS 
 
Dear Partners, 
 
Delivery address: Guwahati 
 
Regards, 
Ramendra 
 

From: Ramendra Singh  
Sent: 20 July 2024 11:04 
Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Qtn for COMBI OVEN PARTS 
 
Dear Partners, 
 
Kindly share the below items Qtn  
 

1- KVL 1096A T SHAPED FT-D6 -D10 HOLD MAGNETS KIT Qty-1 
2- KVL0020A PRESS.REDUCER 03-05XX=OCT18-MM-LUX=MAR19 Qty-1 

 
 
Regards, 
Ramendra 


